
   City of the Village of Clarkston

375 Depot Rd
Clarkston, Michigan 48346

City Council Regular Meeting 

06 14 2021

This meeting is being held pursuant to Public Act 254, which 
was adopted by the legislature on December 22, 2020, allowing 

virtual meetings to continue upon a local Declaration of Emergency, which was adopted 
by the Clarkston City  Council on March 30, 2021 to continue virtual meetings until June 

30, 2021.

You may join the meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone using the 
following link: https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/650621253 Or you may call-
in using the following phone number and access code: (571) 317-3122 , Access 

Code: 650-621-253

Call To Order

Pledge Of Allegiance

Roll Call
Mayor Haven, Avery, Bonser, Casey, Kneisc, Luginski, Wylie

Approval Of Agenda - Motion

Public Comments:
Individuals have the opportunity to address the City Council on subjects not on the 
Agenda, limiting their comments to three minutes. Alternatively, public comments may 
be emailed to City Manager Jonathan Smith @ smithj@villageofclarkston.org or City 
Clerk Jennifer Speagle @ speaglej@villageofclarkston.org and they will be read out loud 
during this time. If preferred, comments may be stated or submitted anonymously.

FYI:

Vaccine Clinics
Vaccine Clinics available @ Groveland Fire Dept. June 15th form 9am-1pm and 
Springfield Fire Station 2 on June 17th from 3pm-7pm

FYI VACCINE CLINICS 06 14 2021.PDF

41st Annual Concerts In The Park
Concerts in the Park dates, headliners and sponsorship opportunities.  

FYI CONCERTS IN THE PARK 2021 06 04 2021.PDF

Sheriff Report For May 2021

SHERIFF REPORT MAY 2021.PDF

City Manager Report 

CITY MGR REPORT 06 14 2021.PDF

Motion Acceptance Of The Consent Agenda As Presented
Minutes and Treasurer's Report 

Minutes
Final 05 10 2021
Draft 05 24 2021
Treasurer's Report 06 14 2021

06 14 2021 CONSENT AGENDA.PDF

Old Business

RPDD Proposal
Planning Commission Recommendation to Council - Align the RPDD Ordinance 
Language, Scope and Standards with the Master Plan 

RESOLUTION RPDD 06 14 2021.PDF

Short Term Rentals 
Planning Commission Reply to Short Term Rental Regulations.  

DISCUSSION SHORT TERM RENTAL 06 14 2021.PDF

Discussion: Mains Street Speed Data

DISCUSSION SOUTHBOUND M15 SPEED DATA_07JUN2021_FINAL 06 14 
2021.PDF

Discussion In Person Meetings

DISCUSSION IN PERSON MEETINGS 06 14 2021.PDF

Resolution: Paid Parking And Parking Enforcement

RESOLUTION PAID PARKING AND PARKING ENFORCEMENT 06 14 
2021.PDF

New Business 

Resolution: Millage Rate
A Resolution to establish the Millage Rate for the City of the Village of Clarkston for 
FY 21-22. 

RESOLUTION MILLAGE RATE 06 14 2021.PDF

Discussion: November 2nd, 2021 Election Updates

DISCUSSION ELECTION UPDATES FOR NOVEMEBER 2ND 2021 06 14 
2021.PDF

Resolution: Budget Amendment

RESOLUTION BUDGET AMENDMENT 06 14 2021.PDF

Adjourn

Only those matters that are on the agenda are to be considered for action.

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

6.a.

Documents:

6.b.

Documents:

7.

Documents:

8.

Documents:

9.

Documents:

10.

10.a.

Documents:

10.b.

Documents:

10.c.

Documents:

10.d.

Documents:

10.e.

Documents:

11.

11.a.

Documents:

11.b.

Documents:

11.c.

Documents:

12.



   City of the Village of Clarkston

375 Depot Rd
Clarkston, Michigan 48346

City Council Regular Meeting 

06 14 2021

This meeting is being held pursuant to Public Act 254, which 
was adopted by the legislature on December 22, 2020, allowing 

virtual meetings to continue upon a local Declaration of Emergency, which was adopted 
by the Clarkston City  Council on March 30, 2021 to continue virtual meetings until June 

30, 2021.

You may join the meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone using the 
following link: https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/650621253 Or you may call-
in using the following phone number and access code: (571) 317-3122 , Access 

Code: 650-621-253

Call To Order

Pledge Of Allegiance

Roll Call
Mayor Haven, Avery, Bonser, Casey, Kneisc, Luginski, Wylie

Approval Of Agenda - Motion

Public Comments:
Individuals have the opportunity to address the City Council on subjects not on the 
Agenda, limiting their comments to three minutes. Alternatively, public comments may 
be emailed to City Manager Jonathan Smith @ smithj@villageofclarkston.org or City 
Clerk Jennifer Speagle @ speaglej@villageofclarkston.org and they will be read out loud 
during this time. If preferred, comments may be stated or submitted anonymously.

FYI:

Vaccine Clinics
Vaccine Clinics available @ Groveland Fire Dept. June 15th form 9am-1pm and 
Springfield Fire Station 2 on June 17th from 3pm-7pm

FYI VACCINE CLINICS 06 14 2021.PDF

41st Annual Concerts In The Park
Concerts in the Park dates, headliners and sponsorship opportunities.  

FYI CONCERTS IN THE PARK 2021 06 04 2021.PDF

Sheriff Report For May 2021

SHERIFF REPORT MAY 2021.PDF

City Manager Report 

CITY MGR REPORT 06 14 2021.PDF

Motion Acceptance Of The Consent Agenda As Presented
Minutes and Treasurer's Report 

Minutes
Final 05 10 2021
Draft 05 24 2021
Treasurer's Report 06 14 2021

06 14 2021 CONSENT AGENDA.PDF

Old Business

RPDD Proposal
Planning Commission Recommendation to Council - Align the RPDD Ordinance 
Language, Scope and Standards with the Master Plan 

RESOLUTION RPDD 06 14 2021.PDF

Short Term Rentals 
Planning Commission Reply to Short Term Rental Regulations.  

DISCUSSION SHORT TERM RENTAL 06 14 2021.PDF

Discussion: Mains Street Speed Data

DISCUSSION SOUTHBOUND M15 SPEED DATA_07JUN2021_FINAL 06 14 
2021.PDF

Discussion In Person Meetings

DISCUSSION IN PERSON MEETINGS 06 14 2021.PDF

Resolution: Paid Parking And Parking Enforcement

RESOLUTION PAID PARKING AND PARKING ENFORCEMENT 06 14 
2021.PDF

New Business 

Resolution: Millage Rate
A Resolution to establish the Millage Rate for the City of the Village of Clarkston for 
FY 21-22. 

RESOLUTION MILLAGE RATE 06 14 2021.PDF

Discussion: November 2nd, 2021 Election Updates

DISCUSSION ELECTION UPDATES FOR NOVEMEBER 2ND 2021 06 14 
2021.PDF

Resolution: Budget Amendment

RESOLUTION BUDGET AMENDMENT 06 14 2021.PDF

Adjourn

Only those matters that are on the agenda are to be considered for action.

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

6.a.

Documents:

6.b.

Documents:

7.

Documents:

8.

Documents:

9.

Documents:

10.

10.a.

Documents:

10.b.

Documents:

10.c.

Documents:

10.d.

Documents:

10.e.

Documents:

11.

11.a.

Documents:

11.b.

Documents:

11.c.

Documents:

12.



   City of the Village of Clarkston

375 Depot Rd
Clarkston, Michigan 48346

City Council Regular Meeting 

06 14 2021

This meeting is being held pursuant to Public Act 254, which 
was adopted by the legislature on December 22, 2020, allowing 

virtual meetings to continue upon a local Declaration of Emergency, which was adopted 
by the Clarkston City  Council on March 30, 2021 to continue virtual meetings until June 

30, 2021.

You may join the meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone using the 
following link: https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/650621253 Or you may call-
in using the following phone number and access code: (571) 317-3122 , Access 

Code: 650-621-253

Call To Order

Pledge Of Allegiance

Roll Call
Mayor Haven, Avery, Bonser, Casey, Kneisc, Luginski, Wylie

Approval Of Agenda - Motion

Public Comments:
Individuals have the opportunity to address the City Council on subjects not on the 
Agenda, limiting their comments to three minutes. Alternatively, public comments may 
be emailed to City Manager Jonathan Smith @ smithj@villageofclarkston.org or City 
Clerk Jennifer Speagle @ speaglej@villageofclarkston.org and they will be read out loud 
during this time. If preferred, comments may be stated or submitted anonymously.

FYI:

Vaccine Clinics
Vaccine Clinics available @ Groveland Fire Dept. June 15th form 9am-1pm and 
Springfield Fire Station 2 on June 17th from 3pm-7pm

FYI VACCINE CLINICS 06 14 2021.PDF

41st Annual Concerts In The Park
Concerts in the Park dates, headliners and sponsorship opportunities.  

FYI CONCERTS IN THE PARK 2021 06 04 2021.PDF

Sheriff Report For May 2021

SHERIFF REPORT MAY 2021.PDF

City Manager Report 

CITY MGR REPORT 06 14 2021.PDF

Motion Acceptance Of The Consent Agenda As Presented
Minutes and Treasurer's Report 

Minutes
Final 05 10 2021
Draft 05 24 2021
Treasurer's Report 06 14 2021

06 14 2021 CONSENT AGENDA.PDF

Old Business

RPDD Proposal
Planning Commission Recommendation to Council - Align the RPDD Ordinance 
Language, Scope and Standards with the Master Plan 

RESOLUTION RPDD 06 14 2021.PDF

Short Term Rentals 
Planning Commission Reply to Short Term Rental Regulations.  

DISCUSSION SHORT TERM RENTAL 06 14 2021.PDF

Discussion: Mains Street Speed Data

DISCUSSION SOUTHBOUND M15 SPEED DATA_07JUN2021_FINAL 06 14 
2021.PDF

Discussion In Person Meetings

DISCUSSION IN PERSON MEETINGS 06 14 2021.PDF

Resolution: Paid Parking And Parking Enforcement

RESOLUTION PAID PARKING AND PARKING ENFORCEMENT 06 14 
2021.PDF

New Business 

Resolution: Millage Rate
A Resolution to establish the Millage Rate for the City of the Village of Clarkston for 
FY 21-22. 

RESOLUTION MILLAGE RATE 06 14 2021.PDF

Discussion: November 2nd, 2021 Election Updates

DISCUSSION ELECTION UPDATES FOR NOVEMEBER 2ND 2021 06 14 
2021.PDF

Resolution: Budget Amendment

RESOLUTION BUDGET AMENDMENT 06 14 2021.PDF

Adjourn

Only those matters that are on the agenda are to be considered for action.

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

6.a.

Documents:

6.b.

Documents:

7.

Documents:

8.

Documents:

9.

Documents:

10.

10.a.

Documents:

10.b.

Documents:

10.c.

Documents:

10.d.

Documents:

10.e.

Documents:

11.

11.a.

Documents:

11.b.

Documents:

11.c.

Documents:

12.

http://mi-villageofclarkston.civicplus.com/4e3cbc4f-685c-4dc4-99ca-40c5b32b375e








FROM:  Lieutenant Todd Hill, Substation Commander

SUBJECT: City of the Village of Clarkston Monthly Report

2021 2020

ARRESTS JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC YTD YTD

Felony  (CLR-059) 2 0 1 2 1 6 13

Misdemeanors (CLR-059) 3 2 7 5 1 18 46

MICR:

Violent Crimes (CLR-004) 1 0 0 1 0 2 12

Property Crimes (CLR-004) 1 0 0 2 1 4 20

TRAFFIC:

Monthly Warnings - Citation Report 1 2 4 7 1 15 57

Monthly Citations - Citation Report 3 1 1 7 7 19 64

Crashes - Crash Report 1 0 1 3 2 7 22

LIQUOR INSPECTION ACTIVITY:

Alcohol Compliance Checks (AE) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Violations (CLR-065) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

COMMUNITY LIAISON:

Community Meetings L3535 1 2 2 1 2 8 0

Community Other L3539 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

STATION STATISTICS:  

Calls for Service (CLR-065) 74 56 144 133 178 585 975

OAKLAND COUNTY SHERIFF DEPARTMENT

INDEPENDENCE SUBSTATION
TO:  John Smith, City Manager

2021



New Statistical Line



                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                   
City of the Village of Clarkston 

City Manager Report 
June 14, 2021 

 
 
 

Response Regarding Donation 
After receiving a request from the Clarkston News to address negative comments regarding a $10,008 
contribution to Howard & Howard to reduce the City’s legal fees in the Bisio Lawsuit, the following 
response was provided by the Michigan Municipal League: 
 

In an effort to lessen the financial impact of the Bisio lawsuit, the City requested of its insurer MMLLPP, in 
addition to paying a portion of the negotiated settlement amount with Susan Bisio’s retained law 
firm, contribution towards the legal fees of Howard & Howard for work Mark Peyser did to bring the Bisio 
matter to a conclusion.  As a good will gesture, the MMLLPP agreed to contribute towards the Howard & 
Howard legal bills because the MMLLPP believed that the efforts of Mr. Peyser went above and beyond in 
bringing the Bisio matter to a conclusion.  After the facilitation, Mr. Peyser, continued conversations with 
all the parties, including Ms. Bisio and her counsel Richard Bisio, and negotiated the terms and conditions 
of the final settlement agreement consistent with the facilitator’s recommended settlement amount.   

Cybersecurity 
In light of several high-profile new stories recently about cybersecurity attacks, I contacted our IT service 
provider this week to verify that daily file server backups are still being performed.  The answer is yes, 
full file backups to an offsite location - the best protection against cyberattacks - are being performed 
daily.  
 
Title VI Non-Discrimination Plan 
The City’s “Title VI Non-Discrimination Plan” was updated and filed last week, as required by the State of 
Michigan.  The purpose of the Title VI Plan is to assure that services, programs, and activities of the City 
are offered, conducted and administered fairly, without regards to race, color, national origin, sex, age, 
or disability of the participants.  The full 36-page plan may be found under City Documents on the City’s 
website. 
 
COVID Vaccine 
Oakland County is encouraging anyone 12 or older that hasn’t already been vaccinated to visit the 
Groveland Fire Department on Tuesday June 15th between 9AM and 1PM or the Springfield Fire Station 
#2 on Thursday, June 17th between 3PM and 7PM to obtain a free shot.  No appointment required.  See 
the flyer under the FYI section of this packet for more information. 
 
City Hall Public Restroom 
The new electronic lock on the City Hall public restroom is fully installed and operational, allowing us to 
lock or unlock the restroom remotely as required.  After recent vandalism in the park and in the 
restroom, we are monitoring the hours of operation to mitigate further damage. 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, Jonathan Smith, City Manager, June 10, 2021 

















































































Southbound M15
Speed Data

For Period 4/01/2021 to 5/31/2021
Clarkston Planning Commission Meeting (June 7, 2021)



M15 Southbound (303146)

• Reporting period:  April 1 – May 31, 2021 (61 days)
• Vehicle count during period:  172,713 (Average 2,831 per day)
• Violator count during period:  113,738 (65.9%)



Thursday – Monday have 9 days of data for each time interval and Tuesday & Wednesday have 8 days of data for each time interval.
Missing data from Monday/Tuesday May 24th/25th from 8:00PM through 1:30 PM (18 hours).



Thursday – Monday have 9 days of data for each time interval and Tuesday & Wednesday have 8 days of data for each time interval.
Missing data from Monday/Tuesday May 24th/25th from 8:00PM through 1:30 PM (18 hours).



Thursday – Monday have 9 days of data for each time interval and Tuesday & Wednesday have 8 days of data for each time interval.
Missing data from Monday/Tuesday May 24th/25th from 8:00PM through 1:30 PM (18 hours).

















Thursday – Monday have 9 days of data for each time interval and Tuesday & Wednesday have 8 days of data for each time interval.
Missing data from Monday/Tuesday May 24th/25th from 8:00PM through 1:30 PM (18 hours).



Thursday – Monday have 9 days of data for each time interval and Tuesday & Wednesday have 8 days of data for each time interval.
Missing data from Monday/Tuesday May 24th/25th from 8:00PM through 1:30 PM (18 hours).



Thursday – Monday have 9 days of data for each time interval and Tuesday & Wednesday have 8 days of data for each time interval.
Missing data from Monday/Tuesday May 24th/25th from 8:00PM through 1:30 PM (18 hours).



Does average speed vary by day of the week?

Sort data into 8 time-intervals for each day:
• Average speed for each time-interval is one 

observation for that day.
• Average speed for each observation is the sum of all 

vehicle speeds in each time-interval averaged across 
each day within the specified period.

Run a probability plot of each day’s observations:
• Plot of each observation against each day’s estimated 

cumulative probability. 

Test each day’s distribution for normality:
• If P≥0.05, the day’s average speed likely follows a 

normal distribution at 0.05 significance level.
• Each day distribution is likely normally distributed.



Determine if there is any difference between the mean of any 
day’s average speed distribution from the other days for this 
data set:
• Run an ANOVA (analysis of variance).
• The ANOVA provides an estimated range (interval) for the 

mean of each day’s average speed distribution (shown in 
the Means Comparison Chart).

• Since there is no clear separation between the estimated 
means of each day’s average speed distribution, the data 
set does not provide evidence that any one day has a 
different mean for its average speed distribution 
compared to any other day, at 0.05 level of significance.

Does average speed vary from by day of the week? (continued)

Average Speed (mph)



Does average speed vary from by 3-hour time-interval?

Sort data into 7 days for each time interval:
• Average speed for days of the week within a time-

interval is one observation for that time-interval.
• Average speed for each observation is the sum of all 

vehicle speeds in each time-interval averaged across 
each day within the specified period.

Run a probability plot of each time-interval’s observation:
• Plot of each observation against each time-interval’s 

estimated cumulative probability. 

Test each time-interval’s distribution for normality:
• If P≥0.05, the time-interval’s average speed likely 

follows a normal distribution at 0.05 significance level.
• Only time-intervals 12PM-3PM, 3PM-6PM, and 9PM-

12AM are likely normally distributed.



Determine if there is any difference between the mean of any 
time-interval’s average speed distribution from the other time-
intervals for this data set:
• Run an ANOVA (analysis of variance).
• The ANOVA provides an estimated range (interval) for the 

mean of each time-interval’s average speed distribution 
(shown in the Means Comparison Chart).

• There is clear separation between some of the estimated 
mean intervals (ranges) for each time-interval’s average 
speed distribution at 0.05 level of significance:
• Interval 1:  12PM-3PM and 3PM-6PM
• Interval 2:   9PM-12AM

• Other data that shows separation between estimated mean 
intervals may not be normally distributed, so ANOVA results 
may not be valid at 0.05 level of significance (the P-value may 
not be reliable):
• Interval 3:  6PM-9PM
• Interval 4:  3AM-6AM

• The other time-intervals do not have separation between 
estimated mean intervals and are not normally distributed so 
ANOVA results may not be valid at 0.5 level of significance.

Does average speed vary from by 3-hour time-interval? (continued)

Average Speed (mph)

Interval 1

Interval 2

Interval 3

Interval 4



Do % Violator vary from by day of the week?

Sort data into 8 time-intervals for each day:
• % Violators for each time-interval is one observation 

for that day.
• % Violators for each observation is the sum of all % 

Violators in each time-interval averaged across each 
day within the specified period.

Run a probability plot of each day’s observations:
• Plot of each observation against each day’s estimated 

cumulative probability. 

Test each day’s distribution for normality:
• If P≥0.05, the day’s % violators likely follows a normal 

distribution at 0.05 significance level.
• Each day distribution is likely normally distributed.



Determine if there is any difference between the mean of any 
day’s % Violators distribution from the other days for this data 
set:
• Run an ANOVA (analysis of variance).
• The ANOVA provides an estimated range (interval) for the 

mean of each day’s % Violators distribution (shown in the 
Means Comparison Chart).

• Since there is no clear separation between the estimated 
means of each day’s % violators distribution, the data set 
does not provide evidence that any one day has a different 
mean for its % violators distribution compared to any 
other day, at 0.05 level of significance.

Do % Violators vary from by day of the week? (continued)

% Violators



Do % violators vary from by 3-hour time-intervals?

Sort data into 7 days for each time-interval:
• % violators for all days of the week within a time-

interval is one observation for that time-interval.
• % violators for each observation is the sum of all % 

violators in each time-interval averaged across each 
day within the specified period.

Run a probability plot of each time-interval’s observations:
• Plot of each observation against each time-interval’s 

estimated cumulative probability. 

Test each time-interval’s distribution for normality:
• If P≥0.05, the time-interval’s % violators likely follows 

a normal distribution at 0.05 significance level.
• Only 3AM-6AM, 12PM-3PM, 3PM-6PM, 6PM-9PM, 

and 9PM-12AM are likely normally distributed.



Which means differ?

1 12PM-3PM 4   5   6   7   8
2 3PM-6PM 4   6   7   8
3 9AM-12PM 4   6   7   8
4 6PM-9PM 1   2   3   7   8
5 6AM-9AM 1   8
6 9PM-12AM 1   2   3   8
7 12AM-3AM 1   2   3   4
8 3AM-6AM 1   2   3   4   5   6

# Sample Differs from

Differences among the means are significant (p < 0.05).

Yes No

0 0.05 0.1 > 0.5

P < 0.001

3AM-6AM

12AM-3AM

9PM-12AM

6AM-9AM

6PM-9PM

9AM-12PM

3PM-6PM

12PM-3PM

90%80%70%60%50%

implications.
size of the differences to determine if they have practical
overlap to identify means that differ from each other. Consider the
•  Comparison Chart: Look for red comparison intervals that do not
means at the 0.05 level of significance.
•  Test: You can conclude that there are differences among the

Do the means differ?

Means Comparison Chart
Red intervals that do not overlap differ.

Comments

One-Way ANOVA for 12AM-3AM, 3AM-6AM, 6AM-9AM, 9AM-12PM, 12PM-3PM,...
Summary Report

Do % violators vary from by 3-hour time-intervals? (continued)

% Violators

Determine if there is any difference between the mean of any 
time-interval’s % violators distribution from the other time 
intervals for this data set:
• Run an ANOVA (analysis of variance).
• The ANOVA provides an estimated range (interval) for the 

mean of each time-interval’s % violators distribution 
(shown in the Means Comparison Chart).

• There is clear separation between some of the estimated 
mean intervals (ranges) for each time-interval’s % violators 
distribution at 0.05 level of significance:
• Interval 1:  12PM-3PM and 3PM-6PM
• Interval 2:  6PM-9PM
• Interval 3:  9PM-12AM
• Interval 4:  3AM-6AM

• The other intervals do not show separation between 
estimated mean intervals (ranges) for each time-interval’s 
% violators distribution.  Data for these may not be 
normally distributed. ANOVA results may not be valid at 
0.05 level of significance (the P-value may not be reliable) 
for these intervals:  9AM-12PM, 6AM-9AM, and 12AM-
3AM.

Interval 1

Interval 2

Interval 3

Interval 4



















November 2, 2021, Election

Three Seats up for election.
Ed Bonser
Gary Casey

Jason Kneisc

July 20th by 4:00pm – Candidates file nominating petitions and Affidavits of Identity.
(Please see the Clerk for Nominating Petitions and Affidavits of Identity forms)

July 23rd by 4:00pm – Withdrawal deadline for nominating petitions and Affidavits of Identity
elapses. 
July 27th by 5:00pm – Petitions to place proposals on ballot filed with county and local clerks.

August 10th by 4:00pm – Ballot wording of proposals qualified to appear on ballot certified to 
county and local clerks. 

October 22nd – Write-in candidates file Declaration of Intent forms for election.






	Sheet1
	Slide 1
	M15 Southbound (303146)
	Slide 3
	Slide 4
	Slide 5
	Slide 6
	Slide 7
	Slide 8
	Slide 9
	Slide 10
	Slide 11
	Slide 12
	Slide 13
	Slide 14
	Slide 15
	Does average speed vary by day of the week?
	Slide 17
	Does average speed vary from by 3-hour time-interval?
	Slide 19
	Do % Violator vary from by day of the week?
	Slide 21
	Do % violators vary from by 3-hour time-intervals?
	Slide 23



